
Agenda - Draft
Washburn County

FORESTRY, PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE
Forestry Office - 1760 Roundhouse Road

Spooner WI 54801
Phone: (715) 635-4490 Fax: (715) 635-4493

TO: Hank Graber, Vice Chair
Jerry Smith
Lolita Olson
Randi Swanson
Agenda and Minutes
News Media
Tim Kessler, Ex-Officio

FROM: Sandy Johnson, Chair
Michael Peterson, County Forest Administrator

MEETING DATE: 09/17/2025
TIME: 8:30 AM
PLACE: Forestry Office

DUE TO LACK OF AGENDA ITEMS, THERE WILL NOT BE A SEPTEMBER 17, 2025 FORESTRY, PARKS AND
RECERATION COMMITTEE MEETING. 

 

Copy via Email: County Clerk; Department Heads; News Media. Individuals with qualifying disabilities
under the Americans with Disabilities Act, in need of accommodations, should contact the County
Clerk’s Office at 468-4600 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

 

A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be
present at this meeting to listen, observe and participate.  If a majority of any such body is present,
their presence constitutes a “meeting” under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel.
Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no
action at this meeting.


